



# Michèle Remund

Attorney and Certified Tax Expert, MLaw, LL.M.,  
Partner

## Contact

Bern Office

Tel. +41 58 200 35 45

[michele.remund@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:michele.remund@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

## Assistance

Mariella Ruberto

+41 58 200 35 45

[mariella.ruberto@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:mariella.ruberto@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

## Kellerhals Carrard Bern

Effingerstrasse 1

P.O. Box

3001 Bern

## Tax, corporate law and start-up attorney with extensive experience in M&A transactions

Michèle Remund has long-term experience in corporate and tax law and regularly supports clients in M&A transactions.

She is also a member of Kellerhals Carrard's Startup Desk and advises start-ups on employee shareholdings, financing rounds and a wide range of other issues.

---

## Expertise

Company & Corporate Law / M&A



Private Clients



Startup & Venture Capital Desk



Taxes



### Board of Directors

- Co-vice-president of the board of SORA für Familien und junge Erwachsene (an institution of the civil community of Bern)
-

## Career

- Since 2022  
Partner at Kellerhals Carrard
  - 2010–2021  
Attorney at Kellerhals Attorneys Bern
  - 2008–2009  
Legal internship at Kellerhals Attorneys Bern
  - 2008  
Internship at the tax administration department of Canton Bern
  - 2007–2008  
Internship at Thun Court District
- 

## Memberships

- Member of the Swiss Bar Association (SAV/FSA)
  - Member of the Bern Bar Association (BAV)
- 

## Education

- 2021  
CAS for board members
  - 2014  
Certified tax expert
  - 2013  
LL.M. in Corporate Law, New York University
  - 2010  
Admitted to the bar, Canton Bern
  - 2007  
MLaw, University of Fribourg
- 

## Languages

German, English

---